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No.PLG. FC (F) 3-1/2012-13-Kullu
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Planning Department

From
Adviser (Planning)
HP, Shimla-2

To

1. The Enqineer-in-Chief,
HPPWD, Nigam Vihar, HP, Shim]a-2

2. The Engineer-in-Chief,
IPH, US Club, HP, Shimla-1

Dated: Shimla-2,

Subject: - MLA Priority Schemes.

Sir,
As you are aware that State Government has decided to fund six

schemes (two schemes each sector i.e. Roads & Bridges, Minor Irrigation and
Rural Water Supply Scheme) of MLA priorities through NABARD loan
assistance. It has further been approved that MLA priority schemes will only be
posed for NABARD funding in case these schemes are not eligible for funding
under GoI grant based programmes.

2. The availability of GoI grant based funds for funding MLA priority
schemes may be explored before posing the schemes under NABARD loan
assistance as per the decision of the State Government.

Endst. No.As Above

Yours faithfully,

Vf~t-'},Il3
Adviser (Planning)
HP, Shimla-2

Dated: Shimla-2 .2tf'~ 2013.

Copy is forwarded for information & necessary action to:-

1. The ACS (IPH) to the GoHP, Shimla-2.
2. The Pr.Secretary (PW)to the GoHP, Shimla-2.V The Deputy Director (RIDF Divn.) Planning Department HP, Shimla-2
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Adviser ;i"ning)
HP, Shirrua-Z.


